
From: Katherine Kelly <kkelly@columbusgachamber.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:26 AM 
To: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org> 
Cc: Pam Hodge <PHodge@columbusga.org>; Brian Sillitto <bsillitto@columbusgachamber.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Resignation from Development Authority 
 
Lisa Smith sent an email on August 14th that she was resigning from the Development Authority.  She 
has a new position at Georgia Power and will no longer be available to serve.  Her unfilled term expires 
on April 30, 2024.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. Katherine 
 

Katherine Kelly | Coordination Manager 

Economic Development  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
1200 6th Avenue | PO Box 1200 
Columbus, Georgia 31902 
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www.columbusgachamber.com | www.ypcolumbusga.com  
www.columbusga2025.com |www.amazingcolumbusga.com  
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Notice: This communication (including any attachments) may contain privileged or confidential 
information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you should delete this communication and/or shred the materials and any 
attachments and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication, 
or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.  
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